



Dalhousie Mountain Snowmobile Club Monthly General Meeting - Minutes		
Elmfield Community Center	March 5th, 2019	Present: 11
1. Call to Order and Welcome – Vice President Tina Crawford	Vice President Tina Crawford welcomed all to the meeting and called the meeting to order.	
2. Minutes – Glenda Miller-DeBruyn	The minutes from Feb. 5 th , 2019 general meeting were distributed by e-mail, with a paper copy available at the meeting. A motion was made to accept these minutes by Doreen O’Regan and seconded by Dick DeBruyn. Approved	
3. Treasurer’s Report – Jan MacDonald	The General Account Balance is \$32,580.92. A bank report was distributed at the meeting and a motion was made by Dave Lundin and seconded by Reg Crewe to accept this report. Approved	
4. Groomer Report- Floyd Cock	Floyd was absent, but we did know that the Lamtrac #1 had an overhaul done on it. And Lamtrac #2 was out grooming that evening.	
5. Trail Report – Bill Johnson	Bill was absent from the meeting. Bill will be dropping off signs and sign posts for anyone who needs them. Still some trails in need of signs and posts. Anyone who knows of a trail that needs sign installation or who would like to install signs/posts themselves. Please contact anyone from DMSC Exec.	
6. Fund-Raising Report – Fundraising Committee	Due to the lack of snow this winter we were not able to hold our Annual Memorial Snowmobile/Breakfast Rally. So we decided to hold a ATV Rally on Saturday May 11 th . Details on ATV Rally are on the DMSC Web-site and DMSC Face Book page.	
7. Grants – Reg Crewe	Reg reported, he will be applying for a grant for the steel bridge installation. And will see if there are grants to help purchase the steel beams.	
8. <u>Trail Permits/ Memberships – Jim Rogers</u>	Jim was absent from the meeting. Jim has all permits passed in and everything balanced from SANS.	
9. New Business	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. <u>GLD Construction was asked to give us a quote for the renovations and new addition 20’x45’ on the Elmfield Hall. The quote came in for \$186,000.</u> 2. <u>Pictou County Volunteer Night – form to be filled out and pass in (Sports Club of the year etc.)</u> 3. <u>The Club is still looking into buying Steel Beams to use for Bridges.</u> 4. <u>Travis Yorke bought and pumped all the fuel out of the fuel tank, that was at Kevin Russells camp.</u> 	

5. We are still getting quotes from 2 or 3 surveyors for surveying the land the clubhouse is on. We want to get the land surveyed before we start renovations.
6. The Signs grant money, this cheque is suppose to be in the mail.
7. Sign posts have been ordered through SANS.
8. We got our Groomer EQ and maybe a little more to come.
9. Two bridges need to be installed. One behind Floyd's House and the other one across from the our Club house.
10. Our Solara Unit is working much better with just a few little issues to be straightened out.
11. Clarity on Expenses – There will be NO Cheques written out for payment from DMSC, unless there are Receipts passed in to support their claim. Please keep your receipts.
12. DMSC Exec. has decided to hold off on Creating the Elmfield Hall Board of Directors until a later date. We thought it made more since to wait until after the addition and renovations were complete.
13. We looked at creating a Go Fund Me Page for the Elmfield Community hall, to help raise money for all the renovations and addition.
14. Tina Crawford looked into ordering different pcs. of clothing and other merchandise with the DMSC Logo on it. Still being looked into.
15. Trail Maintenance – Anyone doing any kind of Trail maintenance are to keep track of their man hours and machinery hours and pass it into Reg Crewe, as he needs to record it.
16. The DMSC Exc. made the decision to close the Elmfield Clubhouse down till warmer weather comes, due to the hugh expense it was to heat the place.



10. 50/50 Draw	None
11. Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 7:45pm. With a lunch served. DMSC Exec. made the decision that due to the lack of snow and no new business, this would be the last DMSC General meeting for this winter season. Have a Safe Summer, See you in the Fall. Our next meeting will be held on October 1 st , 2019